



## **PENTNEY PARISH COUNCIL**

Chairman Cllr Rosie Littlehales  
Clerk and RFO: Jeannine Howard  
[Pentneyparishcouncil@gmail.com](mailto:Pentneyparishcouncil@gmail.com)  
Mobile: 07880 858008

**Dear Councillors.**

**You are summoned to the Parish Council Meeting of Pentney Parish Council to be held on Wednesday 28th September 2022 at 7.30pm for the purpose of transacting the following business. This meeting will take place in the Village Hall.**

**Jeannine Howard  
Clerk and RFO**

- 1 To receive and consider apologies for absence.**
- 2 To receive any declarations of interest from Members & consider requests for dispensation. Members are invited to declare disclosable pecuniary interests and other interests in items on the agenda as required by the Localism Act 2011.**
- 3 Public Participation (10 mins). This provides an opportunity for members of the public to raise questions about and comment on items on the agenda, and other points, before the Council make decisions.**
- 4 To approve the minutes of the Council meeting of 10<sup>th</sup> August 2022**
- 5 To consider matters arising from the minutes of 10<sup>th</sup> August 2022 for reference only.**
- 6 Matters Arising**
  - a). Update on the new dog bin for Pentney Lane**
  - b). Relocation of the parish notice board**
  - c). Update on defibrator training**
  - d). Feedback on River Swan issues**
  - e). Highway and Community Ranger visit for September**

- f. Footpath and Bridge on Public Footpath near Swan Cottage, Pentney Lane**
- g).Traffic issues – Speeding Cars / A47 Development**
- h). Grass Cutting Contract**

**7 To accept official reports**

- a). County Council.**
- b). Borough Council.**
- c). Parish Clerk**
- d). Financial report**
- e). Neighbourhood plan**

**8 To discuss any planning applications or local developments**

- **22/01408/EIASC – Scoping Opinion, Land at Little Abbey Farm, Abbey Road**
- **22/01615/CM – EIA Screening & Scoping Opinion, Pentney, Quarry, Abbey Road**
- **Low Road, New Ditch**

**9 Discuss plans to plant a tree for the Jubilee**

**10 To receive an update on playing field equipment**

**11 To discuss a litter pick**

**12 To decide whether to opt out of using the Government external auditor and appointing a new one or remaining with PKF Littlejohn**

**14 To confirm the date of the next Parish Council meeting as 2<sup>nd</sup> Nov 22**